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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Woon Choo Kwok; SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF : M546947 VEH NO : SKV5474L DOA:19.01.18

Dear Woon Choo,

The market value for SKV 5474L is $83K-586K (EST) as at Jan 2018

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok [mailto:WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 January 2018 11:17 AM

To: 'admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg' <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; 'glen_enterprise@yahoo.com'
<glen_enterprise@yahoo.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: OUR REF : M546947 VEH NO : SKV5474L DOA : 19.01.18

OUR REF : M546947

VEH NO : SKV 5474L
DOA:19.01.18

Dear All,
Attach a copy of the PARF & COE Rebate and some photos for your action.

Please advise market value.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Administrative Officer, Claims Services
Direct line +65 6643 1330 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok®@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

MSIG Team of the Year

2016



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 11:17 AM

To: 'admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg’; 'glen_enterprise@yahoo.com’; SUR
Subject: OUR REF : M546947 VEH NO : SKV5474L DOA:19.01.18
Attachments: PHOTOS FOR SKV 5474L.pdf; PARF & COE REBATE.pdf

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
Direct line +65 6643 1330 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S IG \ WE Team of the Year

2016
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
6000

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of RVETANNE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



Celine -Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 25 January 2018 9:32 AM

To: '"Woon Choo Kwok'; SUR

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

To: 'admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg' <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; 'glen_enterprise @yahoo.com'
<glen_enterprise@yahoo.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: OUR REF : M546947 VEH NO : SKV5474L DOA : 19.01.18

OUR REF : M546947
VEH NO : SKV 5474L
DOA :15.01.18

Dear All,

Attach a copy of the PARF & COE Rebate and some photos for your action.

Please advise market value.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Administrative Officer, Claims Services
Direct line +65 6643 1330 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | woonchoo kwok@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG

il

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BikTAat0d INSURANCE GROUP



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 2
MSlg
oo 128
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 4314C
Vehicle Details |

Vehicle No.: SKV5474L

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended De-registration Date: 22 Jan2018 (2 2 ~ 4

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: WISH 1.8 CVT

Primary Colour: Grey

Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine No.: 2ZR15%90429

Chassis No.: JTDGG20W20J002756

Maximum Power Output: 105.0 kW (140 bhp)

Open Market Value: $23,454.00

Original Registration Date: 23 Sep 2015

First Registration Date: 23 Sep 2015

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $24,836.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details D

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 22 Sep 2025

PARF Rebate Amount: $18,627.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/ enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTL... 22/01/2018



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page2 of 2

COE Expiry Date: 22 Sep 2025

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $62,140.00

COE Rebate Amount: $47,640.00

Total Rebate Amount: $66,267.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Jan 2018

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sgiltafvrl/action/enquireRebatcByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTI... 22/01/2018



. 1/25/2018 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

<sGCARMART.COM |
THE ONLY PLAGE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS |

Toyota Wish Used Vehicle List (4 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap  Mileage Company Availability

Toyota Wish 1.8A Elegance $89,388 $10,010 /yr 02-Oct-2015 1,798 cc 28,204 km  laxis Available

Low Mileage, 1 Owner, 100% Accident Free. Latest Model Of One Of The Best Selling Compact MPV OFf All Time! Fuel Efficient 7 Seater Family Car. Still
Under Agent Warranty, Ideal For Thase Wha Fancy Spa..

Office No. - -
Jack - 84306433 | Edward Chen - 81800536 | Viki - 90270337

Toyota Wish 1.8A $85,800 $10,930 /yr 02-Jan-2015 1,798 cc 51,000 km  Zenith Automobile Available

Special Tailor Financial Package Available, 5 Years Warranty Package, Just Arrived, 1 Owner, Bornea Motor Unit, Original Condition And Very Well ;
Maintained, Recently Serviced At Agent, Flexible Loan A... |
Office No. - 66848884 {
Simon - 98197237 | Yugen - 83561260 | Leo - 83645156 | George - 94881411 |

Toyota Wish 1.8A Elegance $87,800 $9,740 Jyr 21-Oct-2015 1,798 cc 50,000 km 360 VR Cars Available

Brand New 4 Michelin Tyres, 2 More Polish Package With Borneo Motors, Agent Service Warranty 1 More Year. Black View Incar Camera Front And Back, |
WiFi. Original Leather Seats. Trade In And Direct Owne...
Office No. - 68170836

James Tan - 90700005 | Eugene Ng - 83399587

Toyota Wish 1.8A X $90,800 $11,020 [yr 22-1ul-2015 1,797 cc 4,800 km Cargent Pte Ltd Available

Very Low Mileage, 1 Owner, 100% Accident Free. Latest Model Of One Of The Best Selling Compact MPV Of All Time! Fuel Efficient 7 Seater Family Car, New
1 Year Road Tax. 5 Years Warranty. Highest Trade...

Office No. - 66335766

Mag - 81332103 | Peter - 81806338

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE cars, OPC
cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches |
and new car promations, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models, Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jabs, real estate |
properties far sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

© 2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result Jaricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=Toyota%20Wish&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015&AVL=2 1M



